A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, May 26, 2015
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Stephanie Tvardek
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City, MI 49686

(231) 922-4940

Posting Date: 05-21-15

4:00 p.m.




Light and Power Board 2 May 26, 2015
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call
Recognition of Dan Yanska for thirty years of service. (p. 4)

2, Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items
fogether to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board,
staff or the public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and
placed elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically
respected. If an item is not removed from the conseni calendar, the action noted in parentheses
on the agenda is approved by a single Board action adopting the consent calendar.

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 28, 2015. (Approval
recommended) (p. 5)

b. Consideration of authorizing a service order to AAT in the amount for $55,760 for design,
development of construction documents and project management services for the

Hastings Street Storage Facility. (Approval recommended) (Arends) (p. 10)

3. Unfinished Business

a. Consideration of approving the budget and capital plan for 2015-16. (Myers-Beman) (p.
11)

4, New Business

a. Consideration of authorizing renewal of the License to Use Coal Dock and Bottomlands
with Maritime Heritage Alliance, Inc. (Arends) (p. 13)

5. Appointments

a. Consideration of designating a TCL&P board member as a representative on the
Maritime Heritage Alliance Board. (Arends) (Verbal)

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
b. From Staff.

1. Update on Navigant process. (Wheaton) (Verbal)

2. Discussion regarding creating a fiber optic opportunity taskforce. (Arends) (p. 29}

3. Discussion regarding TCL&P future financial participation with City of Traverse
City and Downtown Development Authority projects. (Staff/Board) (p. 30)




Light and Power Board
Regular Meeting

C. From Board.

7. Public Comment

/st

May 26, 2015




RECOGNITION OF
EXEMPLARY PUBLIC SERVICE

Dan Yanska

WHEREAS, Dan Yanska has faithfully and capably served the Traverse City Light &
Power (TCL&P) Board as an employee of the utility since 1984, and

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper that the TCL&P Board recognize his service and
contributions over the course of his 30 years of employment, and

WHEREAS, he began his career with the utility in August 1984 as a Maintenance
Worker and within two years became part of the Meter Department and worked his way to
becoming the Meter and Technical Services Lead in August 2003, and

WHEREAS, he significantly contributed to the customers and businesses served by the
utility by helping to maintain exceptional service and reliability to our customers, and

WHEREAS, his positive attitude and professional work ethic has resulted in not only the
respect and admiration of his co-workers, but their friendship as well, and

WHEREAS, in summary, all of the above listed endeavors and many others have been of
great benefit to Traverse City Light & Power, its customers and the Traverse City community.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the TCL&P Board, hereby extends its
sincere appreciation and gratitude to Dan Yanska in recognition of his many tireless years of
exemplary service to Traverse City Light & Power, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the TCL&P Board extends its congratulations to
Dan Yanska upon completion of 30 years of service, with highest esteem and warm wishes.

John Taylor, Board Chairman
Traverse City Light & Power



TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, April 28, 2015

Board Members -
Present: Barbara Budros, Jim Carruthers, Pat McGuire, Jeff Palisin, Bob Spence,
Jan Geht, John Taylor
Ex Officio Member -
Present: Penny Hill, Acting City Manager
Others: Tim Arends, W. Peter Doren, Scotj art, Karla Myers-Beman, Tom

Olney, Stephanic Tvardek, Jessi on, Blake Wilson

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Chaifman Taylor.

&
Item 2 on the Agenda being Consent Calenda

R

tul

d from the ol nt ’a.“n_gar

JTtems Rt;,':m

None.

Item 3 on the Agenﬁ'ﬁ k Bing.ﬁﬁffnished Business

None.

Item 4 on the Agenda being New Business

a. Consideration of declaring two transformers surplus and authorizing their sale.
The following individuals addressed the Board:
Tim Arends, Executive Director
Michael McGeehan, President, GRP Engineering, Inc.

W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

Moved by Geht, seconded by Budros, that the Board declares the South Substation transformers

surplus and authorize their sale to Wyandotte Municipal Services in the amount of $601,696.00,

5



TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 April 28, 2015

subject to TCL&P obtaining a waiver from GRP and GRP’s insurance carrier waiving the failure
to mitigate defense.

CARRIED unanimously.
b. Consideration of awarding a bid for South Substation transformers.
The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director
Michael McGeehan, President, GRP Engineering, Inc.

Moved by Budros, seconded by Geht, that the Board authorize the Chairman and Secretary to
execute a Procurement Agreement for two transformers for thé:South Substation with SPX in the
amount of $1,241,409; subject to approval as to substance b Executive Director and
approval as to form by General Counsel.

CARRIED unanimously.

c. Consideration of authorizing a contract:

-Hills distribution
assets from Cherryland Electric. i

Tim Arends, Executiy€ Director
Moved by Carruthers, seconded by Geht, that the Board authorizes the staft to proceed with the
Hickory Hills Distribution Underground Line Project and seek the necessary board approval for
expenditures.

CARRIED unanimously.

€. Consideration of awarding a construction contract for the West Side Transmission Line
Upgrade and Hickory Hills new service Projects.

The following individuals addressed the Board:



TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 April 28, 2015

Tim Arends, Executive Director
Michael McGeehan, President, GRP Engineering, Inc.
W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

Moved by Budros, seconded by Palisin, that the Board authorizes the Chairman and Secretary to
execute a Construction Agreement in the amount of $682,784 with CC Power, LLC for the West
Side Transmission Line Upgrade Project in the amount of $612,959 and the Hickory Hills
Underground Line Project in the amount of $69,825; subject to approval as to substance by the
Executive Director and to form by General Counsel.

Further, authorizing the Executive Director to execute work orders for services and administer
amendments and change orders that are in the best interest of the Light and Power Department.

CARRIED unanimously.

f. Consideration of authorizing a purchase order tg[ tiated Wood Systems in the amount
of $51,173 for two self-supporting poles to be 1 Jickory Hills Ski Area.

_llsm that the Board authorizes the Chairman and Secretary to
the amount of $43 730.00 with CC Power, LLC for the

Director and to form by :Counsel.
CARRIED unanimously.
h. Consideration of authorizing a construction agreement for Cowell Family Cancer Center

redundant feed conduit installation.
The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director
Michael McGeehan, President, GRP Engineering, Inc.

Moved by Palisin, seconded by Budros, that the Board authorizes the Chairman and Secretary to
execute a Construction Agreement in the amount of $52,916.50 with Severance Electric for the




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 4 April 28, 2015

conduit installation for the Cowell Family Cancer Center Project; subject to approval as to
substance by the Executive Director and to form by General Counsel.

CARRIED unanimously.

i. Consideration of authorizing a purchase order to RESCO in the amount of $53,710 for
ATS Switchgear for the Cowell Family Cancer Center.

The following individuals addressed the Board:
Tim Arends, Executive Director
Moved by McGuire, seconded by Budros, that the Board authorizes the Executive Director to

issue a purchase order to RESCO in the amount of $53,710 foil AFS Switchgear to be used in the
Cowell Family Cancer Center Project.

CARRIED unanimously.

Item 5 on the Agenda being Appointments

None.

a. From Legal Counsel.

None.

b. From Staff.

att:Cowall, Exécq, ye Diré OF; Recreational Authority
fesident, GRP Engineering, Inc.

c. From Board.

1. Jim Carruthers §po /e: regarding having a TCL&P representative on the Maritime
Heritage Alliance Board. Carruthers is currently the representative but MHA
meetings conflict with City Commission meetings and he has been unable to attend.
He requested another representative be chosen. Per Chairman Taylor, designation of
a representative will be added to a future agenda.

Item 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

No one from the public commented.

There being no objection, Chairman Taylor declared the meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m.



TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 5 April 28, 2015

Tim Arends, Secretary
/st , LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF MAY 26, 2015

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller mb
Date: May 19, 2015

Subjeet: AAIT, Inc. Service Order

At the April 14, 2015 board meeting, the Board authorized moving forward with the bid for Hastings
Street Storage Facility. Part of the project cost is AAL Inc.’s design fees, development of construction
documents ready for bidding along with construction management. These fees exceed the Executive
Director’s spending authority and required Board’s approval per the Purchasing Policy.

As shown in the preliminary project cost estimate - masonry option, AAL Inc.’s fees are $42,400, which
is broken down to $29,680 for design fees with the remaining $12,720 for bidding and construction
management. Additionally, preliminary design costs of $13,360 were incurred for a building in the
original campus plan, which was subsequently changed to a different building type and location based on
input received after the initial preliminary building designs were reviewed. Total expected expenses to be
paid to AAL, Inc.for this project is $55,760.

Staff recommends the issuance of a revised service order (the previous design fees/bidding/construction
management was within the Executive Director’s authority) in the amount of $55,760 to AAL Inc.

This item is appearing on the Consent Calendar as it is deemed by staff to be a non-controversial item.
Approval of this item on the Consent Calendar means you agree with staff’s recommendation.

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying questions, it
should be placed on the “Items Removed from the Consent Calendar” portion of the agenda for full
discussion.

If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be
appropriate:

MOVED BY SECONDED BY , THAT THE

BOARD AUTHORIZES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ISSUE A REVISED SERVICE
ORDER TO AAL INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $55,760 FOR DESIGN FEE, DEVELOPMENT OF

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT.

10




FOR LIGHT AND POWER BOARD MEETING OF MAY 26, 2015

TRAVERSE CITY

(N
JLIGHT & POWER

To: Light and Power Board
From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller W
Date: May 18, 2015

Subject: 2015-16 Budget Adoption

At its May 18, 2015 meeting the City Commission passed the Resolutions (attached) that authorizes
the Light & Power Board to adopt the budget and capital plan it submitted for their consideration of
approval, as required by City Charter. As a final step in the budget process, it is now appropriate for
the Board to formally adopt the budget documents for the 2015-16 fiscal year.

This item is appearing on the Consent Calendar as staff deems it to be a non-controversial
housekeeping matter, and recommends the Board adopts the 2015-16 operating budgets for the
Electric and Fiber Optic Funds, and the Six Year Capital Improvements Plan. Approval of this item
on the Consent Calendar means you agree with staff’s recommendation.

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying

questions, it should be placed on the agenda as an item under Old Business. If after Board
discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY y SECONDED BY ,

THAT THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD FORMALLY ADOPTS THE 2015-16 OPERATING
BUDGETS FOR THE ELECTRIC UTILITY AND FIBER OPTIC FUNDS AND THE SIX
YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN.



The City of Traverse City GOVERNMENTAL CENTER

Office of the City Clerk (231) 922-4480

400 Boardman Avenue
Traverse City, MI 49684

teclerk@lraversecitymi.gov

Resolved,

Resolved,

Resolution Adopting the Traverse City Light and Power Budget

for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Including the Capital Improvement Plan

that the Traverse City Light and Power Board has caused a budget document, 1o
be prepated and presented to the City Commission covering the fiscal year
commencing July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2016, and that the proposed
budget document of the Traverse City Light and Power Department for the fiscal
period of Tuly 1, 2015, through June 30, 2016, is hereby approved in its entirety in
the amount of $36,385,450 and the Fiber Optics Fund of $319,100, pursuant to
the Charter of the City of Traverse City, Section 179(j); and that the Traverse City
Light and Power Board is hereby authorized to adopt this budget, as submitted;
further, be it

that the Traverse City Light and Power Board has caused a Capital Improvements
Plan to be prepared and presented to the City Commission covering the fiscal year
commencing July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2016, and is hereby approved in
its entirety; and that the Traverse City Light and Power Board is hereby
authorized to adopt this Capital Improvements Plan, as submitted.

I hereby certify that the above Resolution was
adopted by the City Commission on May 18, 2015,
at a regular meeting of the City Commission held in
the Commission Chambers, Governmental Center,
400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City, Michigan.

Gy (G0

Berlfjamin q';,h/férentette,\h‘/fMC, City Clerk

12



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF MAY 26, 2015

TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT & POWER

EST. 1912

To: Light & Power Board

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: May 19, 2015

Subject: MHA License Renewal

Attached for your consideration is a License Agreement between Traverse City Light & Power
and Maritime Heritage Alliance, Inc. (MHA) for the continued use of the Coal Dock and
Bottomlands.

This License Agreement is nearly identical to the May 25, 2012 License and is enclosed for your
review, with the exception of

#2. Use — The addition of Arcturos, Witcheraft, Gracie L and historic canoes listed under main
boats and the removal of Welcome.

#13 Third Party Beneficiaries — The City of Traverse City was added as a third party beneficiary
of this agreement to allow the contract to be signed over to the City if and when the coal dock is
accepted by the City Commission.

Attachment A is not fully updated, MHA is supplying TCL&P with a new drawing of the dock
with the expected boats to be docked at each location. Staff did not believe this was substantial
enough to prevent the approval of the License Agreement.

If the Board is in agreement with staff’s recommendation to approve the License Agreement to
MHA, the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY ,SECONDED BY ____ ,

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE LICENSE TO USE THE COAL DOCK AND

BOTTOMLANDS WITH MARITIME HERITAGE ALLIANCE, INC.

13



TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER DEPARTMENT
LICENSE TO USE COAL DOCK AND BOTTOMLANDS
BY MARITIME HERITAGI ALLIANCE, INC.

This Agreement is made this _ day of , 2015, by and between the TRAVERSE
CITY LIGHT & POWER DEPARTMENT, whose address is 1131 Hastings Street, Traverse City,
Michigan 49686, a Michigan municipal electric utility, (hereinafter referred to asuLicensore) and the
MARITIME HERITAGE ALLIANCE, INC., a Michigan non-profit corporation, whose address is
13268 S. West Bay Shore Drive, Traverse City, Michigan 49684, (hereinafter referred to as
ulicensees).

The parties agree as follows:

1. License. Licensor hereby grants to Licensee the right, privilege, and permission to
install floating docks, access those docks, and utilize them, on a part of the properly owned by
Licensor in Elmwood Township on West Grand Traverse Bay. Licensorss property is shown on
Attachment A and that part of it which is hereby made available to Licensee is also shown on
Attachment A. The area shown as available to Licensee is hereinafter referred to as mthe Property.«
This License is not exclusive. This License and Agreement supersede the Agreement between the
parties dated May 25, 2012.

2. Use. The Property may be used by Licensee to install its floating docks and utilize
them. Only those historic boats owned and titled to Licensee may be docked by Licensee at the
Property. The main boats shall be the Madeline, the Champion, Arcturos, Witcheraft, Gracie L and
historic canoes. They shall contain nothing but items normally associated with those boats. No
maintenance shall be performed or storage shall occur on the Coal Dock part of the Property.

3. Care of Property. Licensee at all times shall keep the Property and all adjoining
property clean and neat from all rubbish and other items deposited by Licensee or those acting under
this License. Licensee shall take particular care to make sure that there is no spill or leakage of fuel
or any other substances and, if there is such a spill or leakage, will report it immediately to the
Executive Director of Licensor.

4, Waste. Licensee may cut grass and weeds, but shall not cut trees, excavate, move
earth, plant trees or shrubs, or commit any waste on the Property.

5. Termination. If Licensee is not storing a boat at the Property in the off-season, from
September 1 until April 15 either party may terminate this Agreement and the license at any time by
specifying in writing the date of termination and giving written notice to the other party not less than
14 days prior to the date of termination specified in the notice. If Licensee is storing a boat at the
Property in the off-season, either party may terminate this License by giving not less than 14 day
prior notice with the effective date of termination to be May 15. From April 16 to August 31 notice
of termination shall not be effective any earlier than September 15. After termination, Licensor may
at Licenseess expense, remove anything on the Property including boats and the floating dock

14




systems placed there by Licensee. Licensee shall pay for or reimburse Licensor for all costs in
connection with removal of items and shall hold harmless and indemnify Licensor.

6. Hold Harmless. Maritime Heritage Alliance, Inc., agrees to indemnify, defend, and
save harmless Traverse City Light and Power Department, the City of Traverse City, and their
officials and empioyees, from and against all loss or expense, including costs and attorneyss fees, by
reason of any claim against or liability imposed by law upon the City or Traverse City Light and
Power Department, for damages because of bodily injury, including death, at any time resulting
therefrom, arising out of, or in consequence of the performance of the operations of Maritime
Heritage Alliance, Inc., unless such injury or damage is occasioned by the sole negligence of the City
or Traverse City Light and Power Department, or a combination thereof. Neither the City nor
Traverse City Light and Power Department waive the defense of governmental immunity by this
Agreement or any undertaking pursuant to this Agreement.

7. Insurance. Licensee shall obtain and maintain general liability insurance with a
coverage limit of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) and shail name Licensor as an
additional insured without restrictions under that policy. The policy shall contain a provision
requiring that Licensor be given 30 days notice or more prior to cancellation of any such policy.

8. Assignment, This License is personal to Licensee and Licensee may not assign or
transfer all or any part of said License without the prior written consent of Licensor. Licensor
intends to assign this License to the City of Traverse City in connection with the transfer of the Coal
Dock and bottomlands.

9. Consideration. The consideration paid by Licensee to Licensor for this license is $1
annually and the good will generated from allowing Licensee to utilize the Property.

10.  Moving Boats. Licensor at its sole discretion may require Licensee or the owner to
move boats, and all other things to other dockage or moorage as it may deem necessary for its own
utility purposes, for deliveries on the coal dock, for emergencies or other use deemed necessary by
Licensor.

11.  Term. This License shall automatically expire three years from the date hereof unless
ecarlier terminated.

12. MDEQ Agreement. This Agreement is subject to and conditioned upon approval of
the MDEQ. Use of the Property and bottomlands by Licensee shall comply with Attachment B,
Agreement to Use and Occupy Unpatented Great Lakes Bottomlands for Private Purposes (MDEQ
AS-162). Non-compliance with this MDEQ Agreement by Licensee shall be cause for early or
immediate termination of this Agreement, at Licensor’s sole determination.

13.  Third Party Beneficiaries. The City of Traverse City is a third party beneficiary of
this Agreement. There are no other third party beneficiaries.

15



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date and year

first above mentioned,

APPROVED AS TO SUBSTANCE

Timothy Arends, Executive Director
Traverse City Light and Power

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

W. Peter Doren, General Counsel
Traverse City Light & Power
General Counsel ‘

TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER DEPARTMENT

By:

John Taylor, Chairman

By:

Timothy Arends, Secretary

MARITIME HERITAGE ALLIANCE, INC.

By:

Richard D. Brauer, President

16




Attachment A

17




LIBERL 1y 72 PAGET 59

Sof| i s

a3 -
¢ n.ﬂ.?i }nﬂﬂugﬂﬁﬂa %@.ﬂﬂkw B iﬁmﬂ%% .._\mxwm. S thines h.nn.ﬂ.nu«\ s ?m,.t.w?mf?.

Ea

—_ .m

Pl is 70 be floading, amtached =

-~ . 10 mpnnz,_nﬂm..mmvm.m ol
R :o_u#unwou.m:uﬂa..rzmﬂ

FRUCTRE N WATER O% o bomom
~~ Prowd s {ryp
ooy

¢ Property availablo to Licensee is highl

r
\
!
th

T
MHA FLOATING PIER

D}.ﬁ-\.\u.\ulm(:u- ubh.mn ..0\._‘“9.Ur
Groned Traeens an
ﬂn_!;.-lvo-vlﬁ ...‘E;u. hﬂ.ﬂhﬂilﬂ( [y

o Y
.J.,. K,ﬁvm}n\mmwﬂﬁlaraﬂbsr

ATTACHMENT A

TR S S T A R e T AR R T 0,

18



Wit Bz UPDRATED

Attachment A




Attachment B

Agreement to Use and Occupy Unpatented Great Lakes Bottomlands for Private Purposes
{(MDEQ AS-162)

20




Agreei]nent tot}-!se and Occupy Unpatented Great Lakes Attachment B

Botiotplands for Private Purposes (MDEQ AS-162)

Barbara Kirl 8p
. . Leelamau’ Reglatcr o{" Deeds
. ; . Racording Feos: ' a95.00
) . SUE Dale B1/v9/2008 Tlme 14:49:57
. | Page {-of 8 b1 8677484
L 5N

! r AS-162 |

STATE OF MICHIGAN .
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONWENTAL QUALITY
LAND AND WATER MANAGEMENT DIVISION

- AGREEMENT TO .USE AND OCCUPY UNPATENTED GREAT LAKES
BOTTOMLANDS FOR PRIVATE PURPOSES

Pursuant to Part 325, Great Lales Submerged Lands, of the Natural Resources and
Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended {NREPA)

THIS AGREEMENT, made and executed lhls _@day Uf‘De@lullet, 20085, belween lhe
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (DEPARTMENT) OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN,
P.O. Box 30458, Lansing, Michigan 48908-7958, under the authorily vesled in said Department by
Part 326 of lhe NREPA, herein referred to as tho grantor and Traverss Gily Light and Power, a
Miehlgan munlcipal elactric ulilily department, 1131 Hastings Street, Traverse Cily, Mlchlgan 49886
hersln referred to as Grantee.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Grantee has applled for an agreement to use walers of the Great Lakes and to
occupy unpatenied Great Lakes botlomiands heroln doescribed, {he privato purpose of viewing,
displaying, and Interpretation of historlcal vessels for the general publle. These premlses may also be
used by the Cily of Traverse City for non-commerclal municlpal purposes,

WHEREAS, Granies has rapresented himself to be an occupant of or a riparian or littoral
owner or owners of properly fouehing or situaled oppaoslie the unpatented boltemland and water area
of the Great Lakes that Is the subjsct of thls agreement, as herelnafter described.

WHEREAS, the Department has daferminsd: 1) lhat the Grantee Is an occupant or a riparian
or littoral owner or owners of the properly slluated opposite the unpatented boltomland or waler area
over that area that Is the subject of thls agreement, 2) may develop, occupy and use the water area
and the unpatenied baltom Tands hereinafier described without impalring or substantially Injuring the
publle trust, and 3) has further determined that it Is In the public Interast to enter into an agreement
wilh the Grantee to use the waters and oceupy the hoilomiands described herelnafter for the
purposes slaled and on the terms and-cond[llons set forth herefnalter and,

WHEREAS, the State Adminislraliva Board has duly considered the appllcation of tha Grantes
and at lis meeting-held on May 17, 2008, approved the Issuance of this agraoment and,

WHEREAS, the Attomey General consldered and approved this agreement conlract as fo
legai form, -

[ d l
NOW, THEREFORE, the grantor, for and in conslderalion of lhe fea herelnafter spacified and
. other gaod and valuable considaration, hereby authorizes Granlee fo usa all of the following
boltomlands of the Great Lakes or bays and harbors thereof belonging to the state of Michigan and
hald In frust by it, sltuated and belng In and adjacent {o the counly of Leelanau, state of Michlgan, and
described as follows, lo wil;

EQP 2766 -
{July 1999)




Page 2 of § 01 8877465

A parcel of unpatented Lake Michlgan publlc irust bollomlands adJacent and conllguous to
Governmait Lots 1 and 2, Section 33, Township 28 North, Range 11 West, Elmwood Township,
Leelanau County, Michigan, more fully described as follows; commencing at the North 1/4 Gomner of
said Sectlon 33; thence along the North ine of sald secijon N 89° 56' 5" E 1493.76 feot lo the
centerline of State Highway M-22; thence along sald cenierline 488.54 feot along the arc of a 1910.05
foat radius cuive to the left, the chord of which bears S 00° 37" 48" E 487.20 feal; S 07° 57' 26" E
315.681 feel;.and 373.25 feet along the arc of a 2864.98 foot radlus curve o the right; the chord of
which bears 5 04° 13' 30" 2 372.99 fest; thenca leaving sald centerfine S 89° 39" 00" I 38.20 feet;
thence S B9° 24" 45" E 120.17 feel; thence N 89° 24' 15" E 413.33 faal; lhence S 01° 39" 15"
W 233,35 fest o the paolnt of beginning; thenca N 89° 02" 45" W 204.53 foel; thence N 05° 50' 45" W
179.94 feaf; thence N 50° 56' 45° W 31.12 feel; thence N 87° 66' 45" W 109.50 feet to the Crdinary

- High Water Mark (OHWM) of Lake Michlgan; thence ‘along said OHWHM on the following five courses:
S5 42° 55' 49" W 52,08 feat; S 15° 31" 14" W 61.07 feal; 5 08° 40' 20" W 76.37 feol; S 19° 28' 57" W
79.82 feel; and S 37° 02' 54" W 36.21 feof; thence S 89° 21' 43" £ 466.04 feel; thence N 01° 39" 157
E 75.91 feet to the palnt of baginning conlaining 1.64 acres more or less, subject to all easements,
condltlons, reseivallons, exceptions, and reslricllons conlained In pricr conveyances of record.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the above-described premises for the purposes herelnafter
designated, wilh 1ha rights and privileges Ihefeto aftaching and belonging unte the Granlee for and
durlng the {erm of 26 years, beghning__ /el ~{ 3 = 0.5 . Ona renewal perlod of 25 years
is avallable lo the Granfes provided the Grantee makes wrilten request af least three (3) months
before explrallon of the orlginal twenty-five (25) year agreement periad, provides salisfactory
evidence of the Grantee's right to occupy Ihe adjacent uplands, camplles with the statutory
requlrements for leasing submerged Great Lakes bofiomlands at the tima of Ihe explratlon of the
agreement, and the grantor defermines that the Grantes complied with all the terms and condillons of
the agreament during the orlginal twenty-flve (25) year agreement perlod, is not then In default, and -
sublact fo redetorminatlon of the annual rent based upon the grantor's appralsal at the time,

PURPOSE OF LEASE AND LIMITATIONS ON USE AND TRANSFER OF LANDS

(A) The purpose of lhis agreement Is to authorlze the Grantes to uillize tho stale-owned
unpatented botfomland and waters for lhe private purpose of viewing, displaying, and interpretation of
hlsterlcal vessels for the general publlc. These premises may also bo used by lhe Ciy of Traveiso
Cily for non-commerelal munlcipal purpeses and not for any other purpose. The Grantee agrees not
lo use the premises In any way or to allow or suffer the premises o be' used In any way fhat
unreasonably interferes with {he publle or any other ripariat's use of any adjacent or adfolning public
waters or boltomlands. .

(B) The bottomlands Interest and right fo cecupy assoclated waters conveyed herein are
extended fo the Grantee as owner or oceupant of the adjacent upland for viewing, displaying, and
Interprefatton of historlcal vessels for the general public, These premises may also be used by the
Clty of Traversa Cily for non-cornmerclal munlelpal purposes In connecllon with the Grantes's use of
Iha adjacent upland, [fthe Grantes lransiers occupancy, ownership, or confrol of the adjacent upland
lo any (hird party, sald acfion Is an act of default under this agreement and a forfelture of the subjsct
premises. Nointerestin the pramlses conveyed, or any part thereof, may be assigned, sublet, or
conveyed to any olher person In any form whaisoever. By way of illuslration but without imltation, no
condominlum Inferest made up of or In any way Including, the lands and/or waters of the premlses
convayad may be conveyed to any third parly or parties.

(C) Notwithslanding paragraph B, the Depattment may aulhorlze Grantes fo asslgn Its entire
remaining right and obligation under this agreement fo a designated third parly.

CONSIDERATION

{A) Granlee agreas to pay lhe grantor lhe sum of $200 par year as the annual use fee for
sald premlses. The use fea for the first year or proporfionate part thereof Is to be pald upon the
slgning of thls agreement, and {hereafter lhe use fes shall ba paid each year In advance on or before
the flrst day of each calendar year, payable at the Office of the Cashier, Department of Environmental
Quality, P.O. Box 30473, Lansing, Michlgan 48509-7973. The use fee rate shall be ad|usted every
five (5) years, wilh the first ad)ustment In 2010. The adjustment shall be directiy proporiicnal to the '
change In the Bureau of Laher "all-llems® Index or lls sucecessar Inttex. .

EQP 2766
(July 1999}

22



Page 3 of 8 01 667/485
COMPRLIANCE WITH LAW

{A) Grantee covenanis and agrees to oblaln all required permits autherizing the uses
contemplated hereln prior to the explration of the calendar year next foliowing the creallan of this right
of use, and {hat upon failura lo ebtain sald permil(s), the Grantee will ba in default. Granlee further
covenants aiki agrees that in the event any agency of lhe United Stales of Amerlca, the state of
Michigan, or any political subdivision lhereof, denles or disapproves any pertion of any applicallon by
the Grantes for tha stated use of the subject premisas, or any portion thereof, this agreement shall be
vold as lo the denied or disapproved usa as-of the dafe of such denlal or disapproval arid Granlee
shall be In default. Failure of the Granlee to ablde by or conform to theterms and condltfons of any
such permll(s) granted shall be an avent of default under this agreement,

{B) Grantee covenanls and agrees to comply with all federal, stale, and Jocal falr employment
practlces and equal opportunlly faws, and Granltes covenants and agrees that it shall not dlscriminale
against any employea or appilcant for employment to ba empluyed In the performance of this real
estate conlract, wih respect to hls or her hire, tenurs, terms, condillens, or privileges; nor shall
Granfes use or aliow the use of the subject premlises In any manner that discriminates against
ermployees, cusfomers, or clienls, based upon race, sex, rellglon, or national origin.

(C) Granlee covenanls and agrees to malnlaln the premises In compllance wiih Ihe bardar
free design requirements of 1966 PA 1, as amended, MCL 125.1351, ef seq {Utllization of Public
Facllities By Physlcaliy Handleap Act), applying to publlc facilitles and facililles used by the pubilc.

(D) Granlee covenants and agreos that the occupation and use of Ihe praperly Is subject fo
and will be exerclsed according fo all applicable state, federal, and munlelpal stalutes and ordlnances
and that his agresment does not llmit the power of he state of Michigan, its pollilcal subdivisions or
the Unlted States of Amerlca to enact and enfarce leglslation, or lo adopt and enforce regulations or
ordinances affacting directly or Indlrectly, the activity of the Granlea or [ts agents in connection wilh
this agreement of the value of lhe Interest held under this agreemment. -

PAYMENT OF TAXES AND OTHER CHARGES

{A) Granteo covenants and agrees fo bear, pay and discharge, In addition 1o the deslghated
use fee, all rates, charges for revenue, and olher asslgnments, levies, taxes real and personal,
genaral and spaclal, ordInary and exiraordinary, of avery nams, nalure, and kind whatsoaver, which
may be assessed, levled or Imposed upon the subject premises Inlerest herehy created so long as
the Grantee shall ocoupy sald premisss under the ferms and provisions appearing hersin,

IMPROVEMENTS

{A) Granlee covenants and agrees to construct and malntaln.sultable buildings, structures,
pllings, faciliffes and appurtenances upon said premlses at iis own expense and with grantor's
permtisslon. The Grantee covenanis and agrees to comply with all applicable laws, fules, regulalions,
and ordinances In the construction of bulidings, struclures, plings, facifles and appurtenances-on
sald premlses. All other siruclures, Improvemanls, tmachinery, appliances, apparaluses or adjuncls
now on the premises covered by sald agresment or which may be constructed or placed upon |t
during the term of this agreemant or any extenslon.or renawal thereof, shall remaln the property of
the Granleo and shall be removed thersfrom by the Graniee at fts own expense upon {he explrallon

of the agreement, as required by the grantor,

(B) Granles covenants and agrees to inform the grantor of the name, address, and telephone
number of [ts managing agentwho can, on behalf of Grantes, order (he repalr or restoration of the
facility or any part thereof, and to keep the granter Informed of tha name, address, and {elephone
number of the owner of the facllity. .

(C) Allached to and made a part of this agreement as Exhibll A ls a drawlng represenling the
conflguration of improvemants autherized for the subject premises. Granles agrees to update thls
drawing to reflact any. changes In that conflguration or In the authorization.

MAINTENANCE AND RESTORATION

(A} The Grantee covenants and agrees fhat It wiil at all 'tlmes-during the lerm of {his
agreement, at Its sole cost, chargs, and expense, put, keep and malntain In good and sufficlent order

3
EQP 2766

(July 1999)

23




" o1 0877487

and repair the premlses harein devlsega_glegéc_grdanae with.all police, sanltary and other regulations
fmposed by any govemnmental authorlty and guard agalnst fire or othor damags {herelo; prevent any
pollution of adjacent or adjolning waters by and through said uss of sald premises; malntaln sald -
premises In a manner to protect game and flsh In or on adjacent or adjolning waters and lands; and,
upon request, permit the granlor or its authorized representallves o have fres access at all tmes to
sald premises and any bulldings or appurtenances thereon for inspeclion purposes.

(B) Granfee covenants and agrees that In Iho event the Improvements and struclures placed
on the subjact premises are substantlally deslroyed by fire or olher casually, and Grantse does not,
within lwo (2) years following sald casualty, rebulld or replace the affected Improvements and
struclures, grantor may cancel fhe agresment upon thirly (30) days nollcs to Granles. Such
rebuilding shall not be undertaken by Grantee wllhout the prior wiilten approval of the grantor.

INDEMNIFICATION AND SECURITY

(A) Notwithstanding any concuirent negligence by lhe siato of Michigan andfor the
Department or thelr agents, officors or employees, Granise agrees to dsfend, or cause to be
defendad, and fo Indamnify and hold tha slate of Michigan, the Deparlment, thelr of ficers, agents and
employees, harmless from all costs, damages, suits, actlons al law, llabillly, cr clalms of llabilily,
includlng reasonable allorney's foas, which may arlse or grow out of any injury or death of persons or
loss or damage ta property arlsing out of, In whola or in part, the use or aceupancy of subject
premises by Granltes, its agenls, conlraclors, employess, guests, inviloes, permiliees, or llcensess.

In additfon 1a the general Indemnlly agreemant set forlh In the Immediately praceding
paragraph, Grantee also spegifically agrees fo defend, or causs to bo defsnded, ihe stalo of Michlgan
and the Depariment, thelr agenls, ofllcers, and employees, from any-and all cost, damages, claims,
sulls at law or equily which may arlso or grow out of granlor's rellance upon Granleo's representatlon
that Grantes has a right to occupy the uplands adjacent {o the subject premises and to exarclse
rparfan fights In connection therewith,

(B) Grantoe covenants and agress to secure-and malntain throughout the term of this
agreamsnt a labllly Insurance polley naming the Department as an addlllonat Insured providing
coverage In 2 commerclally reasonabla amount to be delerminad by the Grantes but with a comblned
slngle lmit coverage of not loss than one miliion dollars for any clalms or lability for bodily Injury or
property damage arlsing out of the ownership, use, accupancy, condillon or malnfenance of the
sublect properly and all Improvements located theraon. Such proof of a llabllily Insurance pollcy
naming the Dapariment as an addltional insured shall be provided to the Deparlment,

(C) Grantee covenants and agrees fa securs and malnlain In force throughout the térm of [hls
agreement a surely bond or olher assurance sallsfactory fo the Department to secure Grantae's
performance of lts abligations under this agrasment and to protect grantor In the event of any
abandonment, rellnquishment, terminatlon, forfoiture, cancellation, or default of thls agresment. Said
bond or other assurance shall be on such form and In such amount as the grantor shall approva and
accept. The amount of sald hond or other assurance shall be $10,000. Such proof of a surety bond
or olher satisfaciory assurance shall be providad to the Depariment with the annual use fee payment
as dascribed In tha CONSIDERATION paragraph,

TERMINATION

Grantes shall have the right lo terminale this agreement by nofffying grantor at least thiry (30)
days prior to the termination date. Upon fermination, Grantee agrees {o vacate lhe subject premlses
and remove all sfruclures and personal properly of Granlee localed thereon, as requlred by the
granlor. Use fees paid by Granlee for such terminated use shall bo forfelted, unless olherwlse

agreed In writing by the grantor,

FORFEITURE, BEFAULT AND CANCELIATION

The following, as well as any ather breach of covenant of this agreement, shall be deemed an
event of defaull:

1. Fallure of Grantee to pay when dua any fee payabls under this agreement.

2. Use of the premises by Grantes or by any olhers wilh Graniea's consent or sufferance for
purposes or in any manner contrary to law or ordinance or for any purposes or In any manner cther
{han for the purposes as set forlh above, or conlrary lo the Intent of such statement of purpose,

4
EQP 2766

(July 1998)

24



Page 4 of. 8 f1 687/488

3. Fallure of Grantee fo start and proceed with due dillgenca to cause the development of the
aulhorized use within a parfod of iwo (2) years from the dale of this agresment,

4. Fallure of Grantes to ablde by or conform 1o the terms and conditions of any permit
required {o authorlze the uses contemplated by this agreement. -

5. Fallure of Graniee fo use 1he premises conseculively for a perlod of two (2) years.

8. Fallure (o pay In a timely fashion any faxes or ofher charges required to be pald by thls
agreement.

7. Abandonment of the premises by (he Granfee.

8. Any allerallon of ihe Improvemants or the relatfonship of the Improvements without prior
wiillen consent of the grantor.

8. Any fallure to malntain the premises and any Improvemenls In accord with the chbllgalions
of this agreement. :

10. Any transfer of Grantee In fraud of creditors, or palition Inlliaied by Grantes or
ad|udicatton of Grantes as bankrupt or Insolvent In any proceeding,

11. Appolniment of & recelver ar lruslee for all, or substantially all, assets of Graniee.

12, Transfer or aflempled Iransfer of the use, cccupalion, contral or ownership of the
adjacont upland Inferest upon which Ihis agreemsnt was authorized,

13, Fallure to malntaln lhe Insurance policy and securily bond required by the agreement In
full force and effect at all flmes during the.term of this agreament. .

Upon the occurrence of any event of defauli, grantor may, In addllion to and not instead of,
any other remedles avallable at law and eqully, cancel this agreement without prior notice or demand
fo Grantee and enter anto and take possesslon of tha subject premises. Grantee shall be flable lo
grantor for any loss and expenses Incurred by grantor by reason of such entry.

. If, prlor to cancellalion as provided for In the previous paragraph, |he grantar chooses to
nollfy lessee of any breach of covenant or of the events of default deserlbed In paragraphs 1, 2, 4 .6
./ or 9 ahove, Grantee sliall have thirty (30) days In which fo cure such default before grantar may
cancel the agreement,

Transfer of the occupation, conlrol, or ownership of the adjacent upland Interesf upon which
this agreement was aulhorlzed s, In addlilon to a default, a forfeilure of the Grantee's Interest In tha
sublect properly. '

In the event of any default, cancellation or fermination of this agresment or If this agreement
become vold, Grantee covenants and agrees fo qult, dellver up and surrender possesslon of lhe
premises In good, sanilary, and markelable condltion, order and repalr, and freo from any
environmental conlamination, and to execute and dellver a recordable reloase to any and all rights

.under the agreement to the grantor.

WAIVER

The recelpt of compensation by the granior, wilh or without knowledge of any default on the
part of the Grantee, Is not a walver of any prevision of this agreement. No fallura on the part of the
grantor [o enforce any covenant or condltion of thls agreement, nor the walver of any right under ihls
agreement by the grantor, unless In wriling, will dlscharge or Invalldate the application of such
covenant or conditlon. No forbearance or wrilten walver alfects Ihe right of ihe grantor to enforce any
covenant or condltlon In the event of any subsequent default, The recelpt of compensation of the
grantor after defermination or any notlce of determination will not reinstats, continue, or extend this
agreemsnht, or destroy, or In any manner Impalr the valldily of any notice of lerminafion that may have
been glven prlor to.the recelpt of the compensatlon, unless speciilcally stdted by the grantor In
wrifing. ’

RENEWAL

Upen normal explrafion of the term of this agreement and upon fullliment of all terms,
condillons, and cavenants of this agreement, and saflsfaction of the terms and condltions for entry
Into a botlomlands agreoment then operalive, the Grantee shall bs enlilled {o renew {hls agresment
upon such terms and condilons as the grantor may deem proper,

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

It Is expressly agreed bebween lhe grantor and Grantee that the grantor shall save and except
and always reserve unto [tself all minerals, Including but not lImited to coal, ofl, gas, sand, gravel,
stone ar other materlals or praducts, lylng and being on, within, or under the sald [lands hersbhy
leasad][Inlerest heraby conveyed], with full and free lberly and power to Itself, ils duly authorlzed
officers, representatives and assigns, and lis or thelr lessees, agents, and workman, and all other
persons by lle or thelr authorily or permisslon, whether already given or hereafter to be given, at

6
{July 1999)

EQP 2766 -

25




Page 5 of § o1 467189

anytime and from any time to ime, 19 enter.upor saldands and take all usual, necessary, or
convenlent means for exploring, mining, working, plping, getting, laying up, storlng, dressing, making
merchantable, and taking away the sald minerals, pursuant lo the provislens of section 32503, Part

325 of the NREPA.

o IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Bepartment has hereunto subscribed Its name and affixed fhe
seal of sald Department the day and year {lrst herelnatove wiiilen.

Slgned, Sealed and Delfvered In Prosence DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
STATE OF MIGHIGAN

BY %d)w rdﬁgm @L&M)ﬁgﬂ // /ﬁ g5

Dals
qu—a $Hew Crapmtve If
STATE OF MICHIGAN : )
} 5.
Counly of Ingham )

ontnis__{ 5#\ day of Decem Lv:r,2005, personally appeared Mﬂr‘f Ellen Cromwe (!
of the Deparlment of Environmental before me, a Notary Public In and for the county of Ingham,
Quality (DEQ) personally known to me lo be the same person who execuled the foregaing
Instrument, and who acknowledged the same to be_her  free act and deed, and the free act and
deed of the DEQ In whose behalf acls, and for the purpase In sald Instrument set forth.

/ (0, ¢ A KAY JONES
Nofary Publte, (litvto A Counly G, o o 30l
My Commilsslon Explres:_ (O[S fo’1

ACA"I'S in :EnJAam C.Ouf.\"}'i'

BY‘ Traverse Cliy Llaht and Power
Grantee

3]

Lllv.(a. | ukgt-Sa/v\..
ts_Chaipersen

A

Reckard  Simg -H,.

Its' Em Eie ‘-A‘w; QE‘ /.:(:-“{é; g

And

Dated

. EQP 2766
{July 1999)

26



Page T of 8 o4 967/4%0
)

) ss.
County of )

ﬂg?mlf) %‘5/ day of @4«- , 2008, appez;\red ,Z/)//j ‘//{ay and
A P ild

. ¢ to me personally known, and belng by me duly sworn, did say that
they are re%aglv\ée[ the __Shbaen and_ Oh citpelf R of lhe

STATE OF MICHIGAN

» and that {ho seal affixed fo sald Instrument Is the corporale seal of sald
corporallon, and that sald inslrument was signed and sealed In behalf of sald corporallon, by authorily
of s Board of Direclors and and

acknowledge sald Instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporallon,

’ P e 9%’/&5}1
Notary Publlc, &Gz veyre Counly
i Explras: 4
My Commisslon Explras Aod Wgrafa@

Ay A K oy o o

STATE OF MICHIGAN . )
}ss.
Countly of )
On Ikls ' day of , 2005, personally appeared

before me, & Notary Public in and for the county of

» known to me fo be the person named In and who exetuled the above instrument,
and acknowladged that executed the samea for the Intent
and purposes thereln menilonsd

Notary Public, County
My Cominlsslon Expires;

Prepared by and Relurn To;

Dapartmenl of Environmantal Quality

Land and Water Management Divislon

Wetlands and Submerged Lands Management Unlt
P.O. Box 30458

l.ansing, Michlgan 48909-7958

EQP 2766
(July 1999)

27




g Bof 9

Private Use Agreement of 1.64 Acres of Lake
Michigan Public Trust Bottomlands in Eimwood
Township, Leelanau County

To: Traverse City Light and Power

Sirtyf Mirkigua

DE

~e—c—
Ceprmaes, ol Frchrpe sl Quady

Riparian Upland

Previously Deeded Area

@ Private Hse Agreement

LAKEa
e

[

28




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF MAY 26, 2015

TRAVERSE CILITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: May 19, 2015

Subject: Fiber Optic Opportunity Task force

On May 15, 2015 a meeting was held at TCL&P with a member from the City Commission, Downtown
Development Authority (DDA), three staff members and the Board Chairman to discuss possible revenue
generating and community economic development opportunities that can be generated from TCL&D’s
dark fiber asset.

Items preliminarily discussed were providing DAS service in the downtown area (antennas for
supplemental broadband coverage for the major carriers), lit fiber, fiber to the corridors, lit fiber pilot
projects, and leasing lines to different providers. Additionally, it was discussed while looking at the type
of project the task force must take into consideration who to provide first, will it create value, what is the
capital investment, what are the capabilities and does it support economic benefit,

At the conclusion of the meeting, consensus was to set up a committee/taskforce to research this topic
thoroughly and present information to the TCL&P board. It was inquired of general counsel as to the
options available to TCL&P. They are as follows:

I. Ad hoc subcommittee

2. The Chairman, with approval of the Board, could appoint non-board members to
serve on an ad hoc subcommittee.

3. Task force seems better suited than a committee. It could be created by the Board or
the Executive Director and invitations be given to participate in the task force to the
other entities such as the City and DDA.

4. If TCL&P wanted to have a partner in the creation of a task force, the Board and
another entity could adopt a joint resolution.

Additionally, general counsel mentioned whether it is called an ad hoc subcommittee or a task force. The
new group shall have a specific charge or goal and target dates for reporting, etc. In the meeting it
seemed the overarching topic or goal was to “Discuss and research revenue generating and economic
development opportunities of the Fiber System,” and to provide this information to the TCL&P Board.
Staff will establish target dates within reason of the initiation of the committee/task force.

Staff recommends moving forward with the interest of looking at opportunities of the Fiber System
through an Executive Director developed task force with invitations extended to the City Commission and
DDA.

Staff will be seeking from the Board support moving forward with this taskforce.

29




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF MAY 26, 2015

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director

Date: May 4, 2015

Subjcet: Discussion of participation in City capital projects

Staff is bringing to the Board the discussion of the Strategic Plan item, “Develop a board policy to
provide guidance as to the appropriate utility contribution for City projects above the Charter required
annual contribution.”  This strategic item initially began with the discussion of the appropriate funding
level of the West Front Street Lighting Project. As more related capital projects are near in the future,
staff thought it would be in the best interest of the Utility to address this item sooner than later.

INTERDEPARTMENTAL TRANSACTIONS

Staff thought it would be best to provide information on the interdepartmental transacticns and financial
benefits that are currently happening or have recently happened between TCL&P and the City.

Attached to this memo, staff has presented the past five years transactions made between the City of
Traverse City and TCL&P. They ate as follows:

s City Fee, which tends to be categorized as a payment in lieu of tax, or a replacement of property
taxes if an investor owned utility or cooperative were serving the City rather than TCL&P.

e Special Projects — Community Investment Fund, previous funds allocated through the past
TCL&P Community Investment Fund. The two amounts shown on the spreadsheet are a grant
for a small boat launch feasibility study in the amount of $15,000 along with the $1,000,000 for
Clinch Park.

¢ Special Projects — Other, these are funds provided for special projects including the
wind/turbine/solar energy system unit located at the entrance of Clinch Park, the funding for the
West Front Street Lighting Project and purchase of holiday LED lights authorized through the
Sponsorship Policy for the downtown area.

e Special Projects - Installing Lights for the Holiday Seasom, TCL&P is responsible for
installing the lights on the trees in the downtown area after it became difficuit for the City to find
other volunteer agencies to perform the service. TCL&P usually dedicates a two man crew to
install and remove lights every year during the holiday season.

o Street Lighting, TCL&P, through a resolution, agreed to a written policy regarding the
operations and maintenance of the street lighting system within the jurisdictional boundaries of
the City of Traverse City, which states TCL&P, is the appropriate local unit of government for
street lighting costs. Previous to this resolution this expenditure was absorbed by the Cily’s
General Fund.

e Traffic signal, TCL&P, through a Letter of Understanding, with the City in February 2010
agreed to absorb the traffic signal department, which at one time was part of TCL&P from the
City’s General Fund and it was further confirmed through a traffic signal maintenance agreement
entered into in 2013.

30




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF MAY 26, 2015

¢ Human Resources, TCL&P payroll and benefits administration are through the City as it
provides multiple efficiencies, such as limiting payroll processing costs and spreading the risk
exposure of benefits across a larger employee pool. The cost is based on the Human Resources
budget less the cost of TCL&P human resources wages attributed to the human resource function
spread based on the total number of employees.

o Treasurcr’s Office & Meter Reading Wages, similar to human resources, TCL&P for
efficiency purposes utilizes the Treasurer’s office for many accounting and financial functions.
This includes but is not all inclusive, payment of payables, invoicing, utility billing, cash receipts,
collection function, and investment management.

o Garage services, TCL&P leases the majority of their equipment from the Garage Fund and this
fund also provides for servicing the vehicles, fuels for the fleet along with an administrative
overhead cost.

The items previously mentioned are the easily quantifiable items between TCL&P and the City of
Traverse City. There are many other transactions that either both or one entity mutually or non-mutually
benefits. These include, providing after hours service for the Water/Sewer departinent, providing fiber
and electric rates lower than other vendors, providing the ability to loan funds for significant capital
projects reducing the potential of borrowing costs, and the WIFI system to be eventually used in the
Utility’s AMI system.

FEEDBACK FROM OTHER ENTITIES

Staff requested feedback from other public power entities if they had developed any policies or formal
mechanisms to fund municipal capital projects. Staff only received one response, which in summary
stated they only fund General Fund capital projects to the extent the Electric Fund operations benefits
from the investment. An example is investing in the City’s computer network system which the Electric
Fund operation utilizes. A capital project such as a reconstruction of a roadway or landscaping project
would not be funded with the Electric Fund because these projects are typically funded through General
Fund dollars and have no benefit to the Electric Fund.

As for operational costs, the Electric Fund pays for operational costs directly related to the Utility, which
includes administrative expenses, IT services, and vehicle services.

However, a point was disclaimed that the Utility does not pay a franchise fee to operate within the City
limits to the General Fund, which typically another entity such as a cable company would pay personal
property taxes and a franchise fee, and philosophically this could be considered General Fund dollars.

POINTS TO TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION

Below with Board input, staff wanted to provide points to consider while discussing the steps to take
forward in developing the plan, policy, or funding mechanism for future capital requests.

1. Type of capital request, does TCL&P have no ownership stake, partial ownership stake or full
ownership stake. Examples of these projects are Clinch Park (no ownership stake), West Front
Street (partial ownership stake) and Hickory Meadows (full ownership stake).

2. The purpose of providing the money. Examples are enabling economic development, to be good
stewards in the community, to support the community, or to demonstrate leadership/vision on
energy related projects.

OPTIONS TO MOVE FORWARD

31



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF MAY 26, 2015

In conclusion, staff met to discuss the alternative options to meet this strategic plan and is looking for

guidance from the Board as to their opinion on what alternative they would like to do in moving forward.
These alternatives include:

1. Survey or crealc a representative group of customers and obtain their opinion of how TCL&P
should fund City capital projects based on ownership stake.

2. Research the option of increasing the annual City Fee for the City to receive a flat amount for
requested capital project funding or preparing an annual budget appropriation based on requests
submitted by the City on an annual basis with support from both governing boards (City and
TCL&P).

3. Develop a policy where there would be criteria to be met based on the type of capital request
submitted for funding. Criteria may be type of capital request, who would benefit from the
capital request, and what is the benefit of the capital request.

4, The Board reviews each capital request by the City independently.

32



‘21 03 PALINUI 3500 U0 PAse] 10 pardalousd ST-rLOZ Yilm |1elap J28p3) (eJausld uo paseq PaLIWIALSP 51500 adeien (1T
's1aayspeaJds j|oiAed ue paseq sadean Fuipeay S9N PUR 2010 Jaunseal] (0T
‘pRILWSD ST-PTOT UM pred UNOWE [BNIJE UO PISE] UOREIT]Y 32UN0$3Y UBWIH {6
*212P 01 §1 NUAAIY UOISSIWILLOY PEOY AJUNOT | O FUE 3Nu3AsY LOAW (8

*SRIOMALLD WOJ A|3DBJIP 51500 Uoseas Aeploy 1oy sIuBY Buijleasu| (£

-WwaisAs Juipig Ajan woug pauteigo Buzydy 329035 (g

“ie8A ST-FTOT 94} JOJ SUNUPLDCXD 33Ep D] SEM S|RLDIeW [RUBIS el (§
-2aUBLRIUIRL |EWIOU JO UondWnSUoD sed apn|oul 10U s30( 90T S|21YA SeMm 3INJ3 [euSis aiyed L [
‘sypayspealds [jolded 198png JeaA Bulpuodsa.iod WOy Ly el Sem 51500 SeaAo|dwd |BuBIS diell (€

TTBTIL6T VT

$ 98'8TS00E"E

$ I8'TSEBSLT

$ L6'6T6'SLYE

$ TL965°LOY'Z

$ T80ET'SSLT

WiEd YU UIUNE| J2OE |[EWS [BSIBAILN JO) SBA PUNY JUBWISSAU| AYUNWLIOT Ul 000°STS (T
"JUNOLWE palaBpng uo paseq Sem 524 ALD J23A |easly ST-H10Z (T

SON

1e10) pues

PTPSE0LTT ¥E'980°L5t T9°85H' 1SS 68'3v9'6v 25°T9T'06¢ TLB66'TZE dB10L pue AUD 243 UIBMIRQ SIS FULIBYS 150D |e30L
LT LSO YY6'T LT'EES'0TY 00°L8L'GLY 00'648'66€ 00'6EY 95E 00°676'£8T adesen
(10°5£0°620"T) (oop1E2TT) {2 yS11TZ) (£€'088°961) (56'996'70T) {2z £81°56T) sadepy uipeay 193RI
LOSRO'BYTT LT90F'SET B0°9E9'0FT 9Z°€8Z'8TT SY'09L'STT 11°666'£12 593eM 30140 Janseal]
T6'9£2'£0T 00°190'%Z 00 06T’y 00'£98'ST 80°TEE°0T £8LTTIT S32N059Y UBWINK
dBTIL pue Ay Y3 UIMIAY $IFIUAS Fueys 3500
06'0SY'7L8°T £9°/TTI6E TL'968'9LE 81'886°€6E 9r° 208 L9E ZT96ESIVE 47101 Aq pagaosqe sianlipuadig puny |esauan [el0),
SO'BLY'0SE 670002 T1'v26'26T £2'962°012 687897 R 05'986°85T |BUBiS DiYRI) [BIOIGNS
(zg'z96'sTT) (6Z°00%°02) (T€'£59'8T) (8z°e9¢"Ce) {Z1'r86°87) {zg'2589'a2) UOISSILLLOY peoy AUNOD | D
(Lo pTi'vT) (Ev'EPt) {s6'551'2} {rs'550°z) {04429 (66'¥78°9) anuasay 10dIN 5597
08'972'16 I'€76'3 z8'122'271 01°299°0% LT8YS0T 62'T£8'8T SjelraleN |Bud)S el
00'ZES'ETT 00°002°0Z 0000402 0000582 00°0trk'82 00Z61'TT §oNsL [BUFIS 1yedl
Pz 01048 ZT'ETT'S6T g5'SITI8T S6°T5F'S9T 09'688°9LT 6'STr'IST [owp-in4 z) saaA0|dw3 (BURIS J1RIL
reudig el
S8TLETZE TLPITLRT 09°ZL6'E8T ST'TBY'EST L56ES'ERT ZLTSS'E8T Funysn eans
48101 >£ _uwnhonm nw._:u_ﬁcunxw puni _mhu_._uw
£E'6LC'08L'T B8 PTLTYS TSET'YS £9°92P'TEQT 8769V LS TE'ELDGL d¥12L Aq papuny s33afoxd [e1ads jejo)
£€'6LEL0T 68'7TL'ST TT'S5TEE £9°9ZF'TE 8Z'69%'1S TEELP'PS uosess Aepl(cH 404 s1y81 uyelsul
00'000°0T 00°000°0T - - - - Juiydy AeprjoH a7
00°000°2Z8 00°000°4ZS - - - - Palod Funyd 16 Juctd 1sapm
00'0s8'0T - 00°058'0T - - - LN WalsAs ARIsuU3 lejog/auigun ) puim
00'000'STO’T - - 00°000'000°T - 00'000'ST pung uausaauU Ajunwwe)
d'8101 Aq papun; spafold |erads
S8 EESVIER 00°005°683'T £EI§8'SLLT £6°598°665'T BE'LST'865'T 9T'6TT'TIS T Japey) Aq paunbas 231 Ao
| Iel0L ST-PIOZ 3Ad $T-£T0T 3A3 €1-7T0Z 3Ad ZTT-TT0Z 3Ad TT-0T0T 3Ad uondiosaq)

ST0Z AB
Buiieys 1500/pagiosay saunlpuadxa/spalold (ewads/ead Ao
13m0 pue S Al 95I9ARS |

33



